Agenda

Jefferson County
Highway Committee Meeting

Tuesday, June 25, 2019
8:30 A.M.
Committee Room
1425 Wisconsin Drive
Jefferson, Wisconsin 53549

Committee Members: Walt Christensen — Chair, John Kannard- Vice Chair,
Dick Schultz — Secretary, Michael Wineke, Lloyd
Zastrow,

Highway Commissioner; William T. Kern

AGENDA

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll Call

3. Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law
4. Review of the Agenda

. Public Comment (Members of the Public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda
items must register their request at this time)

6. Approve minutes from May 28, 2019 Highway Committee meeting

(8}

7. Communications
8 Old Business a. None
9. New Business a. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

10. Highway Operations Report

11. Review and approve vouchers

12. Set Next Meeting Date (July 30, 2019 — 8:30 a.m.)

13. Adjourn
A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the

Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting,

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County
Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, May 28, 2019

The Jefferson County Highway Committee met on Tuesday, May 28, 2019, at 8:30 A.M. fora
meeting at the Highway Office.

ROLL OF THE HIGHWAY COMMITTEE:

Members present: Walt Christensen; John Kannard; Dick Schultz; Michael Wineke; Lloyd Zastrow
Members absent: None
Also Present: William Kern, Highway Commissioner

Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator

Jim Schroeder, County Board Chair

Ryan Broedlow, Highway Department

Jacob Mruyacz, Wolf Paving

Doug Booth, Payne & Dolan

Dan Szychewski, Payne & Dolan

Purpose of the meeting was to review and approve vouchers and other highway business.
HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MINUTES: The minutes from the April 30, 2019 Highway

meeting, having been distributed in advance, it was moved by Mr. Wineke and seconded by Mr.
Kannard to approve the minutes as printed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Christensen, Kannard, Schultz, Wineke, Zastrow
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

CORRESPONDENCE:

Newsletters/E-Mails:
e NONE

News Releases/Notices:
e NONE

PUBLIC COMMENT:
e NONE




Highway Committee Minutes
May 28, 2019
Page 2 of 4

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT:

e Construction Projects
e CTH“CI”(STH106-CTH?Z)

Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Existing pavement is pulverized. Crews are completing final grading work and
replacing failed culverts. The first mat of asphalt paving will begin on May 20,

o CTH “B” (Dane County — CTH F)

Project Type: Mill and Resurface
Progress: Project will tentatively start in mid-June

e CTH “A” (Crossman Road — Lake Mills)

Project Type: Construction and Resurface
Progress: August/September start

o CTH®“J”(CTHC-US 12)

Project Type: Planning, Maintenance
Progress: September start

o Miscellaneous Projects
Bike path maintenance project, Old Highway Department site
e General Maintenance

Crews completed asphalt overlay projects sections of several county highways (CTH K,
CTHN, CTH G)

Crews are working on sign installs & repairs including a Dane County project
Crews are completing pavement patching and pavement repairs
Crews are pulling-up and re-grading shoulder material on state and county highways
Crews are working on several county highway crack seal projects

e Office/Shop Staff

Office staff is working on all final 2018 reports including the summary 2018 financial
report

OLD BUSINESS

8a. Discuss and take action on asphalt milling bids for CTH B

Discussion was held regarding the rejection of bids for millings and keeping the millings for
county uses.

It was moved by Mr. Schultz and seconded by Mr. Kannard to reject bids for asphalt millings.



Highway Committee Minutes
May 28, 2019
Page 3 of 4

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Christensen, Kannard, Schultz, Wineke, Zastrow
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

8b. Discuss hot mix asphalt 2019 vendor prices, asphalt paving and asphalt plant locations

Vendor prices were discussed by the Committee, stating that Payne & Dolan and Wolf Paving
are very close in pricing. It was stated that the County did not have to award the bid, but could
keep their options open and not lock with any one vendor. No Motion

Representatives from Payne & Dolan stated that they were working on making the County a
priority, and Jacob from Wolf Paving stated that they want the work and will make the County a
priority.

NEW BUSINESS

9a. Discuss 2020 to 2025 capital budget for highway projects and equipment purchases

Projects and equipment purchases were discussed. The Committee discussed prior issues with
residents along CTH “K” and CTH “J” with total reconstruction. Administrator Wehmeier stated
that asset replacement and additions are funded through the depreciation account. No Motion

9b. Discuss and review 2018-19 winter maintenance costs

Commissioner Kern went through the 2018-19 winter season statistics with the Committee and
discussed the environmental impacts of salt. No Motion

9¢. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

Commissioner Kern reviewed the financial account summary with the Committee, and answered
questions. No Motion

REVIEW & APPROVE VOUCHERS: The vouchers held the following totals resulting:

BILLS:  05/06/19 $ 24,447.63
BILLS:  05/13/19 $1,810,863.78
BILLS:  05/20/19 $ 28,700.71
BILLS:  05/28/19 $ 18,413.03
COMMITTEE: APR $ 354.46
P CARD: MAY-GENERAL $ 75.549.89

TOTALS: $1,958,329.50



Highway Committee Minutes
May 28, 2019
Page 4 of 4

It was moved by Mr. Kannard and seconded by Mr. Zastrow that the bills are allowed as
reviewed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Christensen, Kannard, Schultz, Wineke, Zastrow
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Motion by Mr. Kannard and seconded by Mr. Schultz to adjourn at 10:11 a.m.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Christensen, Kannard, Schultz, Wineke, Zastrow
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 25, 2019, at 8:30 a.m., at the Jefferson County
Highway Department.

Approval:




6/20/2019 8:37

JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF MAJOR COUNTY ACCOUNTS

06/20/19
LABOR 6-18-19
EQUIPMENT 6-18-19
MATERIALS 6-18-19
SHOP MATERIALS 6-18-19
PERCENT OF LABOR YEAR 12.33%
APPROVED
ACCOUNT AVAILABLE SPENT TRANSFER BALANCE PERCENT SPENT
53311 COUNTY MAINTENANCE 2,561,209.02| 884,214.70 0.00{1,676,994.32 34.52%
53312 COUNTY CONSTRUCTION | 5,725,547.88| 1,485,899.42 0.00|4,239,648.46 25.95%
53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 1,180,819.40| 645,563.78 0.00| 535,255.62 54.67%
9,467,576.30( 3,015,677.90 0.00| 6,451,898.40 31.85%
53314 BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
53315 FUNDED PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
9,467,576.30 | 3,015,677.90 0.00| 6,451,898.40 31.85%

C:\Userstann| JEFFERSONWppDalall

Inlernel Fi

Outlook\RZ3BLP7D\ 2019 BUDGET TO ACIT@SLHDMPARISONS 19-06-20 2018 COST SUMMARY

6/20/2019 8:37 AM



53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 201

8/20/2019 8:37

LABOR 6-18-19|

753

4,341.18

33750

EQUIPMENT 6-18-19 ] ———— — —— {ROADEQ)
MATERIALS 6-18-19 - B S— 071 072 073 | o084 | 126 |
SHOP MATERIALS 6-18-19 | TOTAL W_PLW/APY | W NONSTRM| W_ANTIICE | A_TRAINING JE/DC
WINTER MAINTENANC 348,045.40 |  832,774.00 | 118081940 D = o | |
Labor C.0. | BUDGET - i 95,683.01 80,856.41 14,524.96 301.64 - |
Fringe | 1 i . = 74,638.04 63,076.09 11,326 .64 235.31 }| N— —
Machinery | N - i 240,031.82 | 217,947.67 21,285.61 798.54 e
T fers/Journal Entries 0.0 — — T P——
Materials - 14535791 | 144,362.56 622.67 372,68 - _
0.00
EXPELISE_ | B B ) 556,710.78 555,710.78 | 506,242.73 47,759.88 1,708,17 0.00 0.00 - _h___
REMAINING | 626,108.62
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY - - - 565,710.78 | 506,242.73 47,759.88 1,708.17 0.00 0.00
ORIGINAL BUDGET TOTAL | ] . . | so27ramo| .
APPROVED CARRY OVER 348,046.40 - | I
TOTAL AVAILABLE = — 1,180,819.40 . B N
APPROVED TRANSFER = 0.00 | e
TOTAL AVAILABLE _— - 1,180,819.40 | 1
ESTIMATED EXPENSES {equl t gel/building & gr ) _ 8986300 | [ |
TOTAL EXPENSES B i | 645,563.78 . B
TOTAL REMAINING B 535,265.62 B | B
B -y . 0.1400 0.63 . 1.44 2.50
date reg. hours total hours $ incidental $ sm tool $ equipment $ salt brine $ calcium $ beet juice $ sand $§ misc.
kil Jparoe — - L
1/6/2019 B
1/8/2019 L | p— —
1/11/2019 = 57.68 — =
1/142018 = - -
1/15/2019 I |
11872019 =
1/19/2019| H 98.00 | 66.17
1/20/2019 | 4850 |
1/21/20189] 79.00 | )
1/22/2019] 6050 4750
172312019

238414

2364.14 |
1,845.48

5.79375

237756 |
261,08

1.202.18

4.776.24
5 5

/1812019
2/19/2019]
272072019
212112019
2/22/2019]
212312018
22472019

19

9,734.03 |

225986 |

J248) 0000000 L eIl
— S - _ 1337556
_ 7310 042 == =
406 180 -
361,90 | a = —
36180 1 —
2727% .
3/31/2019  (4601857)|  (188.01)] 246 | 167.10) {115 56)|
4/6/2018
235 455.98 s1,§§i.s: 10!541.35 890-._01 57.68 | 373566 29,874.25
21.542 1.032 68.246 | 26.466 0.204 0,004 0.001 | 0.060 8.651
1 n - 240,031.82 1,222.12 139,581.07 616.68 40.00 1,494.26 -
| equip. total tons salt gallons brine calclum | gallons beet

C:\Userstann] JEFFERSONAppDatatLocalMicrosofttWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Conten! Outicok\RZ38LP7D\ 2018 BUDGETF i 4§ TUAL COMPARISONS 18-06-20 53313 WINTER 313 01

6/20/2018 8:37 AM



53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE 2019
6/20/2019 8:37 : -
LABOR 6-18-19 - i
EQUIPMENT 6-18-19 - - -
|MATERIALS 6-18-19 ——
SHOP MATERIALS 6-18-19 ORIGINAL BUDGET_ - RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS TOTAL
GENERAL PATROL 1,254,325.00)  1,254,325.00
General Maintenance - 311.01 682,249.86
EXPENSE 682,249.86 682,249.86 682,249.86
REMAINING 572,075.14 572,075.14
ICRACK SEAL 85,000.00 85,000.00
NORMAL CRACK SEALING EXP. 100,122.12 100,122.12 100,122.12
REMAINING (15,122.12) (15,122.12)
SIGNING 311844 132,500.00 132,500.00 B
NORMAL SIGNING EXPENSE 77,691.94 77,691.94|  77,691.94
REMAINING 54,808.06 54,808.06 16,337.25
PAVE_I!I_E!T_M@RKING 311.840 _ 145,0_00.00 145,000.00| -
EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
REMAINING 145,000.00 145,000.00
BITU_MINOUS SEALCOATING 230,000.00( EO,_OO0.00
CTH N Sec. 14 Gal. 0.00
0.0 miles_ Tons|
CTH Gal. 0.00
0.0 miles Tons| e
CTH Gal. 0.00
0.0 miles Tons
CTH Gal. 0.00
0.0 miles Tons
RESEAL ROADS i 0.00
EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 230,000.00 230,000.00
Q__LLI_L_IM R _91,426.20 91,466.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00
REMAINING 91,466.00 91,466.00
HIT & RUNS . 6,000.00 6,000.00 2,929.29
FIRE CALLS 0.00 0.00 0.00
MISC 0.00 0.00| 121,343.61
INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 124,272.90 124,272.90( 124,272.90
REMAINING (118,272.90) (118,272.90)
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 984,336.82 984,336.82 | 884,214.70
ORIGINAL BUDGETED TOTAL 1,944,291.00 L 1,944,291.00
APPROVED BUDGET CHANGES 0.00 0.00 -
APPROVED BUDGET e 1,944,29_1.00 1,_9_4&,291.00
APPROVED CARRY OVER 616,918.02 616,918.02
TOTAL AVAILABLE 2,561,209.02 ' 2,561,209.02
TOTAL EXPENSES 884,214.70 :i 884,214.70
TOTAL REMAINING 1,676,994.00 | 1,676,994.32

C:\Users\annj. JEFFERSON\AppDala\Local\Microsofl\Windows\Temporary tnlernet Files\Content, Outlook\RZ38LP7D\ 2019 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 19-06-20 53311

MAINT

30of 10

6/20/2019 8:37 AM



6/20/2019 8:37
|LABOR 6-18-19
EQUIPMENT 6-18-19

53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE

2019

MATERIALS 6-18-19

SHOP MATERIALS 6-18-19

ORIGINAL BUDGET

RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS

C:\Users\annj.JEFFERSON\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content. Outlock\RZ38LP7D\ 2019 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 19-06-20 53311

MAINT.

40f 10

6/20/2019 8:37 AM



2019

53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION

6/20/2019 8:37
LABOR 6-18-19
EQUIPMENT 6-18-19
MATERIALS 6-18-19

RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS

SHOP MATERIALS 6-18-19 ORIGINAL BUDGET TOTAL
BITUMINOUS SURFACING )
CTH A 2.00 mi. (Crossman Rd - Lake Mills) 0.00| ~ 895,637.07 17,708.96
CTH J (access rd.) - 0.00 77,319.80 _93_,_0§2.68
CTH B - Waukeshau to Dane 2,896,214.00 2_,89_6,214.00 9,831.48
CTH"J" (STH 106 TO US 12) Phasel 100,000.00( 100,000.00 -
CTHCI(STH 106 - STHZ) 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00| 1 ,345,55_7.51
General Paving 0.00 0.00 -
EXPENSE 1,466,130.63 1,466,130.63| 1,466,130.63
REMAINING 3,130,083.37 4,103,040.24
ENGINEERING - - 0.00
CTH A (C - 106) - 0.00 ~0.00( 0.00
CTH H recording fees ~0.00] 0.00 0.00
CTH J(C-STH12) 0.00 0.00| 0.00
CTH K (STH 12 - ROCK CO) 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
BUILDING ALLOCATION 0.00 156,377.01
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 19,281.29 19,281.29 19,281.29
REMAINING (19,281.29) 137,095.72
MISC., INVENTORY ADJUSTMEN 0.00 ~_0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 487.50 487.50 487.50
REMAINING (487.50) (487.50)
ICC COMPUTER CHARGES 0.00| ~0.00 ~0.00
IP TELEPHONY ALL 0.00 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
MISC. 0.00 0.00| 0.00
TRAINING 0.00
EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 1,485,899.42 1,485,899.42
BUDGETED TOTAL 4,596,214.00 .' 5,725,547.88
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,485,899.42 | 1,485,899.42 |
TOTAL REMAINING 3,110,314.58 | 4,239,648.46 |

C:\Users\annj JEFFERSON\AppData\Local\MicrosofttWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Contenl. Outiook\RZ38LP7D\ 2019 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 19-06-20 53312

CONST

Sof 10

6/20/2019 8:37 AM



53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2019

[wepzote ns
LABOR 5.18.19 CTH A 2.00 mi. {Crossman Rd - Lake Mills} 3125.915.3 |
[EQUIPMENT 6-18:19 seription: Pulverize, Pave, Shouldar e ey - N —
MATERIALS 6-18-18 006 021 -| 031 032 043 061 062 056 093 034 126 187 150 191 192 196 196 197 198 200 209 23 240 247 401
SHOP WATERIALS 6-18-19 ORIGHAL MUDGET __ MB-ESIMATEE SOnR)  wutd TOTAL RAMLLING | RS GRAVEL | M _SWEEF | W TRAFCON | RV WOODYV | BF CLLVRT | RF DITCH | RF APPURT SUPAENG | & TRAMING e EMBLE B oouRsE | pRaavT oL szepasp | ywpercyt | sumFMan | maicmeses | DiTERSECTN | cukisie | GRADERD. SIGNS
— - e ————
0 335,637.01 17.106.96 5EE | B T —
= i@ — = =
000 )
- 000 = = = —
= 0.0 = =1 - S — s —
000 = — — —
| 1770838 0.00 o 000 000 0w o0 o0 IR o oo oo pir ] om 000 (1] o 1,700 10 apd (1] 000 000 oo 000 oo
REMAIKING I?‘l’.&ﬂ g77.87011 | | |




§3312 CTH.S. CONSTRUCTION

UCTION 2018

[T [T7] 200

| |
202019 657 | | | I L | - — ~
LagoR s18.10 CTHJ (accessrd) | | i | | . .
EQuPMENT s-10-19 | I | | | |
wareas e1e10 oo anc s ious_vons__ TOTAL ws | o ot | oo | s ' oot | os2 | ess | ess | ose | 12 187 190 | 191 | 12 136 195 | 197 185 | a0 29 | 2 249 21 a0
svop wirERALS S 1518 ] RAMILUNG |RS GRAVEW W SWEEP 4 TRAPCOWAV WOODYYRE CULVRT] RF DITcH [RF aPPURTIA SUPRENGA TRAmNG Jemc | RumBle |B cousse] oracivr| curmis | seEoanp | uNDERCUT] SURF MAIN|SIDEWALKSINTERSECTH CLRIGRUB| GRADERD| sioNs | c & EUINE| HAUUNG
| _RUVELE | DR CUVT] CUT T | SEEDAND L_SieHs LEAEUNE] HAULNG
235917 B
1234134
17500| 1872200
4828939
R
74114 5124
Te7zios| mewol| ool  ow| ooa] o] oo ew o®| ow| ow| ool @im o®| o] o] ool ool om|  om|




CTH B - Waukeshau to Dane

ORGNAL BUDGET . EXTMATER Ti}1as] iz

18860 L

TOTAL

_SUPRENG
=

093

440

FLTEC

nn

000
0.00

0,08 m! 500

0.00
0.00

353148

200 20 7
UNDERCUT SURF MAIN 'WALCEDEVER INTERSECTN CLRIGRUB SIGNS C & E UNE
AT
000 3 [ Tieee|  om|

uu,al:'.&q 1B IR 6D




3 rm-rmgmbug Prasat I |

72 o st W | s [ ) 3 wr 190 191 m 18 1% @ = ™ ) ™ w w @ |
Wooaviss cuusd RF bk i szoc | ouwaie ) £amcusa | cras soxs | eutimt| s

e
T
10
0%
T
Tw

]
[T}

000
00|
000
1 —
000

S48,

.5 Sii, B §/5j8 /5[5 5:(s 2|8(5 S/a|RIaE 3inie simemmB/Es 5,88

& 3i88 383 BlElRE S8/ a R HEAE ARkAI S HE




§3312C.THS. CONSTRUCTION 2038 ] i i . -
6202019 037 { | { H : _ =
aBoR ety CTH CI (STH 106 - STH Z} | N | - ) -
couruenTsnss Deserigtion: Puverize and pave = = m—— } =)
[MATERIALS 61813 { —— 006 021 187 150 191 192 196 196 197 189 I 200 208 3
300 waTTRAL 100y | TOTAL | RAMILLING RUMBLE |B_COURSE| DR CLVT | CUT/ILL | SEEDND | UNDERCUT| SURF MAIN NTERSECTN CLA/GRUB | GRADE RO
. — S p—————
through 51072019 Tous 3| 34851 Z386 213726 | 643440| 29825 360617 1324111 Zo8T s == 1 izt
05117119} 200 19726
0119 87.00 12,424 81 216.00 419239 5,85293 2,163 49
05/14/19] 59,50 522105 21600 278114 | 222391
8 Fir ) 1085 | s
TR i5ee9|  sest [
b Wi
@ITE | 13920220 24809 108531 53608 | - 1%6.953% | e
mw| EEsn Thine ELE] [F B ) . THAES T
4R | 17E0SE EZ i TS N 212 0T
[EC IR ol BB0Z | 4a608 P 36T | L]
1.00 @8 8683
1.00 98 98
304,00 4029471 1761266 708 1,62023 5,800 47 1423072 11285
$6.00 10.310.66 388925 6421 41
iH00| 166758 75X 08 19578 B 112
. 917000 9,12000
00 EE] e
00| taaEm ] 241087 | 1114378 5% e
TIIE|  iarEsl 41906 TiEa R | [EZ3N
| BIND i &) 1060 EX T [
|| e L] 70 W52
[FS SN pELE) ELE -
200 18959 [CE]
23300 | 14208878 94635 141,142 43
219.80 136.572.00 1.320.18 134,683 68 353 97 21417
15678 | 1650161 [EECEY] (TR 0 imess| e
23050 | 11120497 ] 1331 [ #wT
| R XL [T
270 FiE] FIF7)
M| B0 LTS 2meo 10000 [T
mE | mees 1278 13887 2T i 1mnal | AR ]
[ELoE]
.00 418475 | A [ sam | mons 000 1715016 [ [ Cs D U = [ 00| e6pizi8]| 82171 [ AR 003 Shgar| WG| Trne 00| 701d4| Goage|  G00] TaerE
|E":.—_ TR [




Jefferson County Highway Department
Highway Operations Report

June 25, 2019

Operations Summary

Construction Projects

CTH CI (STH 106 — CTH Z)

Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface

Progress: Paving is complete. Shouldering and Pavement marking needed to complete
project.

CTH B (Dane County — CTH F)
Project Type: Mill and Resurface
Progress: Project will tentatively start in early July.

CTH A (Crossman Road — Lake Mills)
Project Type: Construction and Resurface
Progress: August/September start

CTHJ (CTHC-US 12)
Project Type: Planning, Maintenance
Progress: September start

Miscellaneous Projects: Bike path maintenance project - Complete, Old Highway
Department site

General Maintenance

= Crews working through first mowing cut on all state and county highways
= Crews are working on sign installs & repairs

= Crews completed several small paving projects in townships

= Crews are working on several county highway crack seal projects

Office/Shop Work
= Shop staff is working with vendor on new quad-axle trucks, office staff completed the
2018 financial report.



